



Name of meeting	OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date and time	THURSDAY, 17 MARCH 2011 COMMENCING AT 5.30PM
Venue	COMMITTEE ROOM ONE, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE OF WIGHT
Present	Cllrs Wayne Whittle (Chairman), George Cameron, Vanessa Churchman, John Hobart, Heather Humby, Julie Jones- Evans, Colin Richards, Ian Ward
Cabinet member (non-voting)	Cllr Edward Giles
Officers Present	Mr Kevin Burton; Mr Peter Hayward; Mr Chris Mathews, Mr Paul Thistlewood
Apologies	Cllrs Gary Taylor, Margaret Webster
Other members (non- voting)	Cllr Richard Hollis

35. <u>Minutes</u>

RESOLVED :

THAT the Minutes of the meeting held on <u>10 March 2011</u> be confirmed.

36. <u>Call In of Delegated Decision 08/11 – Objections to the isle of Wight Council (Various Streets, Newport)(Traffic Regulation) Order No 1 2010</u>

The lead member for the call in, Councillor Jones-Evans, outlined the reasons for calling in the delegated decision and the desired outcomes as stated in the relevant notice. This centred on the views of the local member who had considered that the proposed parking restrictions were too severe.

The Committee was advised that the Chief Financial Officer had indicated that the cost of implementing the order was within the approved budget. The Monitoring Officer had indicated that the decision was within the policy framework and was a lawful.

The Cabinet Member for the Environment, Transport and Corporate Services, Councillor Giles, outlined the background to the delegated decision that he had taken. He responded to the specific issues raised and advised on the discussions and correspondence involving the local member on the content of the draft traffic regulation order. In clarifying some of the

concerns that had been expressed about the roads involved it was noted that one related to Nelson Road rather than Winston Road.

The consultation process for dealing with representations to traffic orders and the involvement of local members was discussed. It was noted that only where written objections had been submitted to advertised proposals did the cabinet member get involved in the final decision.

Councillor Hollis spoke on the item and made reference to taking a proportional approach to parking restrictions and the costs involved in implementation.

In summing up the lead member for the call in sought the support of the committee in requesting that the cabinet member consider amending the proposed traffic regulation order for Newport.

RESOLVED :

THAT the cabinet member be recommended to make the following amendments to the draft Isle of Wight Council (Various Streets, Newport) (Traffic Regulation) Order No 1 2010 :-

- a) Nelson Road and Linden Road no further parking restrictions be implemented unless these are at the request of the local member;
- Watergate Road the proposed no waiting at any time restriction be amended to no waiting 8am to 6pm Monday to Friday;
- c) St John's Road the proposed no waiting at any time restriction be amended to no waiting 8am to 6pm Monday to Saturday.

CHAIRMAN